Mathews, Barbara

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Ms. Matoska,

Drew Landoll <DLandoll@aquaterra-env.com>

Tuesday, August 16, 2011 9:37 AM

Matoska, Maria

Jason Kincade (j.kincade@naborssanitation.com); Mark Russell; Floyd Cotter; Mathews,
Barbara

NABORS Class 4 AEIR

4622.10 - AEIR 2010 CLASS 4 rev1 Stamped (small).pdf

Please find the attached Class 4 AEIR NOD Response. The hard copies were mailed yesterday, and should arrive
today. Consider this email the electronic file submission. If you have any more questions, please don’t hesitate to

contact us.
Thank You,

Drew Landoll, E.L.T.
Project Engineer

AQUATERRA

Environmental Solutions, Inc.

2101 W.Chesterfield Blvd., Suite A201 RECEIVED

Springfield, MO 65807
Phone: (417) 890-9967
Fax: (417) 890-9978
Cell:  (417) 489-0999

dlandoll@aquaterra-env.com TO:_ MM> file

Rec’d Digitally
AFIN: 03-00051

PMT#: 0249-S4

By Barbara Mathews at 10:00 am, Aug 16, 2011

DOC ID#: 50722

SEEw

Aquaterra is a 2010 Award Winner on the Zweig White Hot Firm List four years running;
We are one of 200 fastest-growing A/E/P and Environmental Consulting Firms!

This email may contain confidential information and is intended for use by the addressee and/or their intended representatives only. If you are not the
intended recipient, please do not transmit, copy, disclose, store or utilize this communication in any manner. If you received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this message from your computer. Aquaterra accepts no liability for the content of this
email or for the consequences of any actions taken on the basis of the information provided. — Aquaterra Environmental Solutions, Inc.



AQUATERRA

ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS, INC.

August 11, 2011

Ms. Maria Matoska, Permit Engineer

Solid Waste Management Division

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

Re:  Notice of Deficiency for the 2010 Annual Engineering Inspection Report
NABORS Class 4 Landfill
Permit Number: 0249-S4 AFIN: 03-00051
Document Number: 60427 Cross Reference Number: 59614

" Dear Ms. Matoska:

On behalf of NABORS Sanitation (NABORS), Aquaterra Environmental Solutions, Inc.
(Aquaterra) submits this response to the Notice of Deficiency Letter (NOD), ADEQ
document #60427, dated July 14, 2011. The NOD letter was in issued by Arkansas
Department of Environmental Quality-Solid Waste Management Division (ADEQ) in
response to the 2011 Annual Engineering Inspection Report (AEIR), ADEQ document
#59614, submitted March 30, 2011 by Aquaterra.

The following response to comments includes the ADEQ comment in italicized bold face
type followed by our response.

Comment 1: Drawing 3 - Current Site Conditions does not contain the grid
coordinates.

Revised drawings including the grid coordinates are included in this response.

Comment 2: Review of ADEQ files show that NABORS has posted a letter of credit in
the amount of $156,000.00 for financial assurance for closure and post-
closure care. Please attach a copy of the required financial assurance
documentation with future AEIR submittals in order to satisfy the
requirement of Regulation 22.619(b)(1 0).

The letter of credit for financial assurance for closure and post-closure care is included in
this response.

Aquaterra Environmental Solutions, Inc. = 2101 W. Chesterfield Bivd STE A201 - Springfield, Missouri 65807 « (417) 890-9967 » FAX (417) 890-9978



Maria Matoska, ADEQ
2010 Class 4 AEIR NOD
August 11, 2011

Page 2 of 2

Comment 3: The information provided on the AEIR form stated that the facility
performs groundwater detection monitoring every six months. Please
explain.

NABORS does not perform groundwater detection monitoring every six months on the Class
4 landfill. The statement made was incorrect, and is not included in the revised documents.

A revised Class 4 AEIR form has been provided to include the above updates. Aquaterra
believes that the attached drawing and written explanations have adequately addressed
ADEQ’s concerns. If you have any questions or need more clarification, please feel free to
contact us at (417)890-9967.

Sincerely,
Aquaterra Environmental Solutions, Inc.

Bl N (X

Drew Landoll, E.I.T. Floyd Cotter, P.E.
Project Engineer Principal

& Jason Kincade, NABORS Sanitation
Attachments:
Revised NABORS Class 4 AEIR Form

Revised Drawing 3 — Current Conditions
Letter of Credit

AQUATERRA
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ARVEST

BANK

Member FDIC

ISSUING BANK: LETTER OF CREDITNO.:  $DP11000244
ARVEST BANK DATE AND PLACE OF [SSUE:
INTERNATIONAL DEPARTMENT
ARVEST BANK APRIL 14.2011. TULSA, OKLAHOMA
502 8. MAIN

TULSA, OKLAHOMA 74103

DATE AND PLACE OF APRIL 14, 2012 TULSA, OKLAHOMA

EXPIRY:

AMOUNT: 156,000.00USD (ONE HUNDRED FIFTY 813 THOUSAND
00/100EXACTLY)

APPLICANT: NORTHWEST ARKANSAS REGIONAL SOLID WASTE MGT DIST

1305 ROSSI ROAD
MOUNTAIN HOME, AR 72653-5755

BENEFICIARY: ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY.
5301 NORTHSHORE DRIVE
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72118-5317

(1) YOUR SIGHT DRAF T, BEARING REFERENCE TO THIS LETTER OF CREDIT No, SDP11000244, AND

(2) YOUR SIGNED STATEMENT READING AS FOLLOWS: | CERTIFY THAT THE AMOUNT OF THE DRAFT
ISPAYABLE PURSUANT TO REGULATIONS ISSUED UNDER AUTHORITY OF THE ARKANSAS SOLID
WASTE MANAGEMENT ACT {ACT 237 OF 1971 AS AMENDED)."

THIS LETTER OF CREDIT IS EFFECTIVE AS OF APRIL 14, 201] AND SHALL EXPIRE ON APRIL 14, 2012, BUT
SUCH EXPIRATION DATE SHALL BE AUTOMATICALLY EXTENDED FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR ON THE
STATED EX PIRATION DATE AND ON EACH SUCCESSIVE EXPIRATION DATE, UNLESS AT LEAST 30 DAYS

THIS CREDIT, Wg SHALL DULY HONOR SUCH DRAFT UPON PRESENTATION TO US, AND WE SHALI,
FORFEIT THE AMOUNT OF THE DRAF TTO THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT O ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY IN ACCORDANCE WITH YOUR INSTRUCTIONS,

WE CERTIFY THAT THE WORDING OF THIS LETTER OF CREDIT I8 IDENTICAL TQ THE WORDING
SPECIFIED IN SECTION 12 OF THE ARKANSAS SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL CODE AS sUCH REGULATIONS
WERE CONSTITUTED ON THE DATE SHOWN IMMEDIATELY BELOW.




FHIS IRREVOCABILLE STANDBY LUTTER OF CREDIT
FOR DOCUMENTARY CREDITS (2007 REVISION). IN

ISSUBIECT 1O THE UNIFORM CUSTOAMS PRACTICE
PUBLICATION NO. 600,

FERNATIONAL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

FOR QUESTIONS REGARDING Ti1IS |

ETTER OF CREDIT. Pl
DEPARTMENT AT (918)

LASE CONTACT THE INT ERNATIONAL
631-1097 OR VIA EMAIL AT ARVES

I'IN1 I-"Rl\‘.-‘\TlONAL.‘@ARVEST.C()M.

6\ ". MMW‘-/ l

MARTA A. MORROW - SVP
INT'L. DEPARTMENT MANAGER

ARVEST BANK
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